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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 4:26 PM
To: Kaelynn Chia
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: -- FINALIZE SLG1157X DOA 26092024

Hi Kaelynn, 
 
As per my message to Yvette 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S of repair limit of $750.00 /- with 3 days of repair, before GST, 
subject to their approval. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Kaelynn Chia <kaelynnchia@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 11:45 am 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Subject: -- FINALIZE SLG1157X DOA 26092024  
  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
Please find attached the photos of the repairs and the marked estimate. 
We kindly request your assistance in finalizing this case. Your prompt reply would be greatly 
appreciated. 
Thank you, and we look forward to hearing from you soon. Please acknowledge receipt and confirm the 
finalization of the case. 
 
Warmest regards, 
Kaelynn Chia 
 
ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE  
Email: kaelynnchia@lioncityrentals.com.sg 
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4 Jalan Besut, 
Singapore 619557 


